



Name: Ashraf Mohamed El Housini Hamed Salim

Date of birth: 16/5/1969

Marital status: Married

Nationality: Egyptian

Total years of experience: 26

Direct Contact Number: 00201149471668

Permanent Mailing: ashrafsalim750@gmail.com

Current Location: Cairo Egypt

**My Job : An educational supervisor "a Head of Arabic Department"-
Arabic & Islamic Teacher**

Notice Period/ How soon can you Relocate: after two weeks

PROFILE

I am an educational supervisor for Arabic and Islamic teachers with over 27 years of experience in both Arabic and International schools and have taught the International Curriculum MYP.

My current position is an educational supervisor "a Head of Arabic Department" , also I have teaching Arabic for 6 , 7, 8 ,9 class at an International School in Dubai .

I have a master & Bachelor in teaching Arabic Language and Islamic Sciences.

I am in-service training for 27 year old.

I have lived abroad for ten years, and has adapted well to the Different social and cultural.

I describe my teaching style as follows: “I am a maverick and hard-working teacher who likes to experiment with new technology and pedagogy to help my learners become the best that they can be.

I promote critical thinking and enable students to view themselves as members of the global community.

I inspire hard work and determination in my students with interesting content and by nurturing a love of learning.”

My approach to leadership is that: “Staff are not second priority to students in a school- they are equal first. A school without a happy staff is unlikely to create learning. Leaders should be tuned-in to the way in which their staff work best.

Staff need to see how their efforts fit in to the bigger picture, and have chance to create meaningful relationships across subjects, ages and stages to collaborate and strengthen the school’s mission. Through my dealings with all staff I strive to maintain professionalism, humanity and integrity.”

CAREER HISTORY

Sept 2018– July 2019

I Worked as Arabic language and Islamic Education Teacher and supervisor of Arabic language teachers in the Ministry of Education Department of East Shubra Al-Khaima Cairo Egypt

Sept 2017– July 2018

I worked as supervisor of Arabic language teachers at the schools of Manarat Al-Khalidiya, Al-Hasa Al-Hofuf, Saudi Arabia

Sept 2015– July2016

I worked as Arabic language and Islamic teacher/ MYP in the Dar al-Marefa International schools Dubai United Arab Emirates

Sept 2014– July 2015

I worked as supervisor of Arabic language teachers in Ibn Khaldun schools in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Sept 2011– July 2013

I worked as an educational supervisor in the Manarat Schools of Makkah Al-Mukarramah Saudi Arabia

Sept 2010– July 2011

I worked as an educational supervisor at Al-Taif Private Schools in Saudi Arabia

Sept 2001– July 2010

I worked as an educational supervisor of Arabic language teachers in Andalus schools Languages and Badr al-Islam languages schools in Nasr City Cairo Egypt

Sept 1997– July 2001

I worked as Arabic language and Islamic Education Teacher in Dar Al Bayan private schools in Jeddah Saudi Arabia

July 2001 – July 1992

I Worked as Arabic language and Islamic Education Teacher and supervisor of Arabic language teachers in the Ministry of Education Department of East Shubra Al-Khaima Cairo Egypt

EDUCATION

Cairo University, Faculty of Dar Al Uloom, Egypt

Sept 1988 – May 1991 Bachelor of Arabic Language and Islamic Sciences

Ain Shams University, Faculty of Education, Egypt

Sept 1994 – May 1995 General Diploma in Education

Ain Shams University, Faculty of Education, Egypt

Sept 1995– May 1996 Professional Diploma in Education, Curriculum and Methods of Teaching Arabic Language

Benha University, Faculty of Education, Egypt

Sept 2001 – May 2002 Special Diploma in Education, Curriculum and Methods of Teaching Arabic Language

Al-Azhar University, Faculty of Education, Egypt

Sept 2006 – Jan 2009 Master in Curriculum and Methods of Teaching Arabic Language

The Master entitled: Effectiveness of a computer program in the development of some of the skills of reading comprehension and the tendency towards reading in second grade pupils

INTERESTS

I play various sports, particularly football and handball.

My other hobbies include reading, music and travelling.